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Mr. h. Kevin Cornell, Deputy Executive
Director for Operationc
U.S. f.'uclear Regulatory Co.uincion
Wachington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Cornell:

In conjunction with your requent of June 1,1979, for copien of the
'1'4I-2 data collected by the GIU Drtta Beduction and !'anagement Group,
encloced are 2 setc (O+ reeln) of microfilma. These microfilms in-
clude nta collected from thrch 28,197) through June 6,1979.

Copice of nubacquent rrderofilmed doctrymtn will be cent to you by my
l office. If you have any quectiona, pleace contact me at 215-921-6271.

Cincerely,

Eleanor C. Reed
Supervicor-Microfilm /Recordo

Enclocureo

CC: H. C. Arnold, GIU
| J. Godlecki, DIC4G-G1U
| R. L. Long, GIU

J. L. Weicer, GIU
H. F. Wilson, GIU
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